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From: Larry Trachtenberg 
Sent: 11 May 2013 16:02 
To: Freeney, Fergus 
Cc: bradleybrown; Moffitt, Keith (Councillor) 
Subject: RE: 33 Crediton Hill 2013/1540/P 
Importance: High 

Dear Mr reeney 

Further to my note uelow, and for your intormation, the re alignment of the staii s which is the subiect 
of this application would appear to hone already been completed 

ho with many refurbishment/redevelopment projects in this area, I wonder why people even bother 
with planning applications as they seem to carry on and do what they wish regardless any rules or 
protocols this is not a criticism of the Planning Department but salther the attitude of builders and 
architects who seem to ruil roughshod over the system as a whole 

Many thanks 

Larry I rachtenberg 

From: Larry Trachtenberg 
Sen t  10 May 2013 16:47 
To: Treetop, Fergus' 
Cc: bradleybrown 

c 
lIIMI 

Subject: RE: 33 on Mm ZEIOJ/th4ot/P 
Importance: High 

Dear Mr Freeney 

Thanks again for  your note re: 33 Crediton Hill 20 
following comments: 

540/P. I would like to make the 
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1 With relerence tome Design & Access Statement 

a Para 1 3 states that the pabo doors have not yet been installed The is in 
lad now no longer the case - the patio doors were instalEKI approximately 
two weele ago 

b Para 1 7 ( 1 ) -  We do not actually understand ths part ol the aPPlication at 
al The application requests changng the pabo doors nom a wooden !famed 
door to an aluminise tamed door However. until me alumingrn doors were 
instated in the past two weeas, there were W i  doors ewer nstaled on ths 
new extension We must presume the application is lor somethng 
contemplated but never executed 

C Para 1 1 - We have no objection to the proposed realignment ol the Iront 
stars. however there is local concern that work may here already 
commenced on this project As the property is completely enshrouded by 
locked hoarding C is impossible to know or cotton NA extensive pack 
hammong has been telenci place in the Iron ol the property br over two 
weeks 

d Para 1 1 - tem 1 - We would question the use ol Portland Stone as a 
salable material or the Iron steps as t in  is not generaly in keeping with the 
other homes ri the area One other newly rebsbished property on the street 
has rebult their Iron steps with a tether material - whet appears to be grey 
slate - which is also out ol keepng with the a n  - and we would be 
concerned 000U1 builders recommending any and all T o t a l  matenals' as 
bernstepvilmtheconsere'abonee'vdhenthsismbadnotthecase In 
bme we will end up y e  a complete mess ol dealing motorise and 'mhos 
which luring( degrades the quality ol the Conservabon Area 

1 With nuisance to the Ste Drawngs 

a Plannng Drovng Fig 6. a pdtre ol the rear elevabon shows that on the lelt 
side ol the lest Hoof elevation above the Toor ol the new as:tension. there is 
an ononel wridow HOWEVER. the wridow has in bad been removed 
(several weeas ago) and replaced y e  double doors on to whet is now a eat 
Moss with considerable overlookng ol properties to both sides The rool 
terrace could not have been contemplated when the Cerblcate ol Lareldness 
was considered and would appear to lall outside ol permitted development 
older that Cerblicate It a n t e s  a considerable loss ol privacy to both 
n e w t o n  who (along with this CAAC ) had no opportunity to consider the 
development 

3 General ponts 
a We note that al ol tha whle pebble dash bosh on tha house has been 

removed and replaced y e  a smooth w i l e  rendered !rushed (nduang the 
chmneys) which is lotioly out ol keeping ran every other smiler property On 
the street !would pont to CDP1010 Para 14 13 ol the LOCH Plannng Policy 
which states that 'Doves:ion:en: should nor undenwne any (twang unaloungy 
01 e Oriel or ( Inas pellems or groupings ol twechner CDP1010Para 
14 " i s  also relevant here 

I hope this is uselul and I look leeward to N a n g  back lorm you n due course 

Regards 
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Larry Trachtenberg 
For and on behalf o f  the 
Wes t  End Green Conservat ion Area Advisory Committee 

31105/2013 


